EDAR WOOD R

ENGINEERING SERVICES PLLC

TOWN OF ESSEX
ESSEX COUNTY, N.Y.
WATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADE PROJECT
Addendum No. 4 — August 4, 2020

To all holders of the Contract Documents, please note the following changes:

Clarification and Addendums (All Contracts):

1. Bid Opening Extension:
a. The bids shall be opened publicly and read aloud on August 27, 2020 at 3:00
P.M. at the Town Hall, located at 2313 Lakeshore Rd, Essex, NY 12936. Any
bids received by respondents that were not in attendance at the mandatory pre-bid
conference will be rejected.

2. Contract Revision Clarification:

a. As listed in the previous Addendums, an Addendum will be completed and issued
moving forward that will modify the contractual breakup of this project. A
separate plumbing and heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) contract
will be added that will include plumbing and HVAC items associated with the
project. An updated project manual and drawings will be issued via Addendum to
clearly separate contract limits and scope of work.

Please contact me at the Warrensburg office number at 518-623-5500, or by email at
jsoukup@cedarwoodengineering.com.

Respectfully,

CEDARWOOD ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
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Jonathan Soukup, P.E.

Warrensburg, NY: 3903 Main Street, Warrensburg, NY 12885. (P) 518.623.5500
Oneonta, NY: 8-12 Dietz Street, Suite 302, Oneonta, NY 13820. (P) 607.441.3246



